STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1880
HOBBS. NEW MEXICD 88241-1880
505 3838161
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April 8, 1f

David Catanach

011 Conservation Division
20400 South Pacheco

3anta Fe, New Mexico 87L@L

Re: 5DX Cone Jalmat Yatezs Pool Unit Tr 1 #8-N, Sec. 13, T225, RE3bE

Dear Mr. Catanach:
We are enclosing a copv of the correapondence dated February 11,
194G regar a3 ing Con tinued in _j ection in wells located within one

half mile of the above referenced plugged well.
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My concern is the procedure used for plugging this well.

Alzo enclaosed is the following documents:

1. Subsequent report of the plugging procedure.

2. Bection of map pinpointing well and 172 mile radins.

.2t sheets on five wells affected, three of which have been
shut in for several vears, according to our records

] e notify 5DX of veour decision regarding the unse of  the
affected wells for injection purposes.

Ta have a record for our files, please gend copies of vour
correaspondence to this office.

rJJ
Hh
1]
M
s
]
s
D
a2
o
o
)
—
—

If vou have anyv queations, plea

Verv truly vours

CONSERVATIO

Jerrv Sexton
Supervisgor, Diastrict I
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